
 

 

CITY OF BOULDER 
ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
DATE: November 2, 2016 

TIME: 6 pm 

PLACE: 1777 Broadway, West Conference Room 
 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. The October 5, 2016 Environmental Advisory Board meeting minutes are 

scheduled for approval. 
 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 

4. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 

A. Climate Commitment Targets (6-7 – KenCairn/Board) 
        

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

            

6. OLD BUSINESS/UPDATES 

A. BVCP Discussion (7:45-8 – Board) 

 

7. MATTERS FROM THE ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD, CITY 

MANAGER AND CITY ATTORNEY 

A. Annual Letter to City Council (7-7:45 – Board) 

a. Select key topics 

b. Potentially include BVCP and Planning Board collaboration points 

c. Assign sections to individual board members 

 

8. DEBRIEF MEETING/CALENDAR CHECK 

   

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
For more information call (303) 441-1931. Board packets are available after 4 pm Wednesday prior to the meeting, online at 

www.bouldercolorado.gov. 

 

1

http://www.bouldercolorado.gov/


 

 

CITY OF BOULDER ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD 

MEETING GUIDELINES 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

The board must have a quorum (three members present) before the meeting can be called to order. 

 

AGENDA 

The board may rearrange the order of the agenda or delete items for good cause. The board may not add items requiring public notice. 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

The public is welcome to address the board (three minutes* maximum per speaker) during the Public Participation portion of the 

meeting regarding any item not scheduled for a public hearing. The only items scheduled for a public hearing are those listed under 

the category PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS on the agenda. Any exhibits introduced into the record at this time must be provided in 

quantities of eight to the Board Secretary for distribution to the board and admission into the record. 

 

DISCUSSION AND STUDY SESSION ITEMS 

Discussion and study session items do not require motions of approval or recommendation. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 

A Public Hearing item requires a motion and a vote. The general format for hearing of an action item is as follows: 

 

1. Presentations 

 Staff presentation (15 minutes maximum*) Any exhibits introduced into the record at this time must be provided in 

quantities of eight to the Board Secretary for distribution to the board and admission into the record. 

 Environmental Advisory Board questioning of staff for information only. 

 

2. Public Hearing 

Each speaker will be allowed an oral presentation (three minutes maximum*). All speakers wishing to pool their time must 

be present, and time allotted will be determined by the Chair. Two minutes will be added to the pooled speaker for each such 

speaker’s allotted time up to a maximum of 10 minutes total.  

 Time remaining is presented by a green blinking light that means one minute remains, a yellow light means 30 seconds 

remain, and a red light and beep means time has expired. 

 Speakers should introduce themselves, giving name and address. If officially representing a group please state that for 

the record as well. 

 Speakers are requested not to repeat items addressed by previous speakers other than to express points of agreement or 

disagreement. Refrain from reading long documents, and summarize comments wherever possible. Long documents 

may be submitted and will become a part of the official record. 

 Any exhibits introduced into the record at the hearing must be provided in quantities of eight to the Board Secretary for 

distribution to the board and admission into the record. 

 Interested persons can send a letter to the Community Planning and Sustainability staff at 1739 Broadway, Boulder, CO 

80302, two weeks before the Environmental Advisory Board meeting, to be included in the board packet. 

Correspondence received after this time will be distributed at the board meeting. 

 

3. Board Action 

Board motion. Motions may take any number of forms. Motions are generally used to approve (with or without conditions), 

deny, or continue agenda item to a later date (generally in order to obtain additional information). 

 Board discussion. This is undertaken entirely by members of the board. Members of the public or city staff participate 

only if called upon by the Chair. 

 Board action (the vote). An affirmative vote of at least three members of the board is required to pass a motion 

approving any action.  

 

MATTERS FROM THE ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORYBOARD, CITY MANAGER, AND CITY ATTORNEY 

Any Environmental Advisory Board member, City Manager, or the City Attorney may introduce before the board matters which are 

not included in the formal agenda. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The board's goal is that regular meetings adjourn by 8 p.m.  Agenda items will not be commenced after 8 p.m. except by majority vote 

of board members present. 

 
*The Chair may lengthen or shorten the time allotted as appropriate. If the allotted time is exceeded, the Chair may request that the speaker conclude 

his or her comments. 

2



 

 

CITY OF BOULDER, COLORADO 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS MEETING SUMMARY 

  

NAME OF BOARD/COMMISSION: Environmental Advisory Board  

  

DATE OF MEETING:  October 5, 2016  

  

NAME/TELEPHONE OF PERSON PREPARING SUMMARY: Sandy Briggs,  

303-441-1931.  

  

NAMES OF MEMBERS, STAFF AND INVITED GUESTS PRESENT:  

Environmental Advisory Board Members Present: Tim Hillman, Morgan Lommele, Brad 

Queen, Karen Crofton and Christina Gosnell. 

Staff Members Present: Brett KenCairn and Sandy Briggs 

 

MEETING SUMMARY: 

❖ Climate Commitment Targets 

 Pinning down what are goals versus what are metrics and what should be measured 

was identified as a necessary first step. 

 The board discussed the current tactics for measurement in the Transportation Master 

Plan (TMP) and how they could be addressed to directly roll-up to tangible emissions 

metrics. 

 Fleet efficiency, vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and fuel gallons spent were posited as 

places to start. 

 It was suggested that sales tax records could be used to track gasoline gallons 

purchased. 

 Tracking gasoline sales to see the trends, then tracking fleet efficiency overall, were 

suggested as the most effective measurements. 

 Tactics for obtaining data were discussed, with using the parking registration database 

as an option. 

 Wedge diagrams were suggested as the easiest to read and best way to clearly portray 

detailed and complicated information to the public. A simplified version of a wedge 

diagram depicting emissions scenarios was presented to the board by B. Queen. 

 Some board members liked the look of the rough charts B. KenCairn sketched out as 

working documents and suggested keeping them rough might draw more attention 

pictorially to the Climate Commitment Document. 

 The board agreed that depicting the key success indicators, performance metrics and 

co-benefits separately is clear and useful. 

 The board disagreed about what level of detail would be most effective for informing 

the general public while keeping their interest. One member suggested keeping at 

least those metrics that are most contributory towards the end goal. 

 One board member thinks everything should roll-up directly as a number, with the 

possible exception of the co-benefits, which by their nature are “softer”. She 

suggested using a singular infographic for public consumption. 

 The board agreed that conceptualizing what people do with their everyday choices 

and daily decisions helps to make the abstract more tangible. 

3



 

 

 The board advised demonstrating the economic growth and prosperity possible 

through presentation of the co-benefits. This could create as much if not more interest 

than basic knowledge about the environmental benefits of reducing GHG emissions. 

There is the opportunity to engage another cross section of the community by 

highlighting these pieces more. 

 The board suggested the following co-benefits be included and represented 

graphically: 

o Overall expenditures  

o Cost stability  

o Capital stock 

o Buying local 

o Negative health impacts  

o Interior air quality issues 

 The board agreed that both breaking out the co-benefits in the Executive Summary, 

but also including them as individual parts of the action areas, would be doubly 

effective. 

 The board discussed the delicate balance necessary when couching climate protection 

and co-benefits information together. 

 Caution was advised with using too many numbers in describing the co-benefits 

which could lead to an unnecessary level of scrutiny. 

 The board suggested removing the use of EUI as a performance metric. 

 The board received clarification about certain proposed performance metric 

measurements and classifications and disagreed about which were most beneficial. 

 It was suggested a cost-benefit analysis would be a useful future endeavor. 

 The plausibility of achieving the goals by the stated time was questioned. Since the 

timing of Municipalization is uncertain and the emissions reduction tactics don’t 

obviously lead to the numbers modeled, the viability and timeline could change 

quickly. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

Environmental Advisory Board Vice-Chair M. Lommele declared a quorum called the meeting 

to order at 6:04 pm.  

  

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

On a motion by M. Lommele, seconded by B. Queen, the Environmental Advisory Board voted 

5-0 to approve the September 7, 2016 meeting minutes. 

        

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

None. 

 

4. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 

None.  

 

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

None. 

 

4



 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS/UPDATES 

 

A. Climate Commitment Targets (KenCairn/Board) 

EAB Staff Liaison and Senior Environmental Planner, B. KenCairn, enlisted assistance 

from the board to solidify effective targets for use in the final draft of the Climate 

Commitment Document that will be presented to council on December 6. 

K. Crofton led the discussion and began by reviewing the materials created for the 

interim meeting and the notes that came from it, then asking the board to think about 

transportation targets in particular. B. KenCairn will present to the Transportation 

Advisory Board (TAB) on Monday, and he asked for the EAB’s feedback to include as 

part of the presentation. He noted that the lack of a clear path for rolling up what’s 

currently being measured directly to the emissions inventory is a current deficiency in the 

Climate Commitment Document. 

The main question asked was if and how the current tactical goals in the Transportation 

Master Plan (TMP) roll up into emissions, and if they don’t, what should be measured in 

order to build a level of metrics as a bridge to get there. 

The Transportation Division was never in the business of trying to reduce petroleum use. 

Rather, they have worked to reduce vehicle miles traveled (VMT). Using an extrapolation 

of VMT, types of vehicles driven and gasoline gallons used, an assessment could be 

made which would prove a more useful measurement for emissions purposes.  

 

B. KenCairn also requested the board offer feedback regarding emissions reduction 

targets, program-related performance metrics and community co-benefits. He suggested 

disaggregating them would be a more productive and meaningful way to present and 

build on their themes. He provided several handouts depicting these target areas as rough 

bar charts created to bolster clarity in the Climate Commitment Document. Since the 

reader needs to know that the primary goal to achieve is getting off of fossil fuels, the 

new portrayal is much clearer. 

City Council has asked for specific validation of how certain things contribute to 

reducing emissions. The charts he created are a higher-level modeling of this request.  

 

B. KenCairn informed the board that the ultimate goals of the document are to bring in a 

broad readership, continue support of climate programs, ensure passage of the CAP tax 

and sell council itself by showing everyone that Boulder’s plan is on par in both 

substance and appearance to other major cities. 

Depicting co-benefits is important for reaching the public, gaining attention and 

encouraging engagement. They are primary drivers for behavior change and have not yet 

been effectively addressed. They are compatible with Climate Commitment goals and a 

way to bring non-emissions-related items into the discussion. 

 

He also asked for more feedback on which of a set of performance metrics might roll-up 

most easily under the three main action areas: buildings, transportation and energy 

source. 

 

He closed by reminding the board that City Council will be asking for the EAB’s 

opinions on the process. There will be further discussion as a Public Hearing during the 

5



 

 

November meeting. 

The board’s comments are captured in the Meeting Summary. 

 

B. BVCP Discussion (Board) 

Tabled until November meeting. 

 

C. Planning Board Collaboration/Joint Board Meeting Planning (Board) 

Tabled until November meeting. 

 

7. MATTERS FROM THE ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD,  

    CITY MANAGER AND CITY ATTORNEY 

K. Crofton will write up the EAB’s transportation metric recommendations to TAB and S. 

Briggs will provide the letter to the TAB secretary for inclusion in their October 10 meeting 

packet. 

S. Briggs reminded the board to provide any feedback about the Board Member Recruitment 

Application before October 21. 

S. Briggs informed the board she will be late getting packet to board next month. 

 

8. DEBRIEF MEETING/CALENDAR CHECK 

The next meeting is November 2.  

 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

The Environmental Advisory Board adjourned at 8:10 pm. 

  

Approved:  

  

_________________________________________________________  

Chair              Date  

6



1777 Broadway, Boulder CO 80302     |       bouldercolorado.gov         |      O: 303‐441‐3002 

City of Boulder 
City Council 

Mayor Suzanne Jones  Mayor Pro Tem Mary Young 

Council Members:  Matt Appelbaum, Aaron Brockett, Jan Burton, 
Liza Morzel, Andrew Shoemaker, Sam Weaver, Bob Yates 

October 21, 2016 

Dear Boulder Board & Commission Members: 

At the end of each year, the Boulder City Council asks members of the city's boards and 
commissions to provide input on the next year's goals and objectives in order to help Council and 
the city staff prepare the annual work plan at the January city council retreat.  In the past, some 
board and commission members have found the questions too narrowly focused.  Because you 
are leaders in our community, and you are certainly aware of a spectrum of issues, this year we 
decided to broaden the questions, seeking input in any area where you have views.   

Please see this year's questions below.  You need not limit your responses to the area of expertise 
of your board/commission.  Your entire board/commission may provide a single set of responses 
or, if you prefer, each member can provide his or her own responses (if the latter, please submit 
all of the member responses in a single packet).  So that Council may have the benefit of your 
views before its pre-retreat Study Session on January 10, please deliver your responses to your 
board secretary no later than the close of business on Friday, December 16. 

Thank you for your service to our community. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa Morzel 
Bob Yates 
Council Retreat Committee 

1. How do you think the City can improve its public engagement process?  How would you
recommend that Council engage with the community?

2. What do you think the City’s top three priorities should be in 2017?
3. What do you think will be the City’s three biggest challenges over the next five years, and

how should we address them?

7



To: Boulder City Council 
From: Environmental Advisory Board 
Date: 2014-12-30 
 
Thank you for this opportunity to provide the Environmental Advisory Board’s (EAB) input on the 
proposed Council work plan for 2015. We are gratified by the scope and ambition the City 
Council and City Staff have exhibited in 2014 toward our community’s environmental objectives. 
The climate commitment and municipalization effort are prominent in the current work plan and 
we have been following that work closely. We also appreciate City Staff’s proactive recruiting of 
EAB attendance in the Commercial benchmarking working group. 
 
The board's feedback focuses into three areas: 

1) New approaches to engagement and implementation 

2) Strategic integration and documentation of plans 

3) Program priorities (existing and new) 
 

What are your top priorities within the framework of the council work plan 
adopted at the last city council retreat? 

● As we did at the beginning of 2014, we still agree with the Council’s current prioritization 
of Boulder's Energy Future / the potential municipalization and the related Climate 
Commitment. 

● Commercial Energy Benchmarking program and the Commercial Energy Ordinance 
● Zero Waste Master Plan 
● Local food 

 

What would you like to see done that would further advance the Council 
Goals? 

1) New approaches to engagement and implementation: 
We believe that new approaches for engagement and implementation are warranted for 
climate action / municipalization, the zero waste strategic plan, and the coming 
commercial energy ordinance. This is a process issue. Current messaging and 
engagement exercises could be substantially improved. Boulder residents who stand to 
benefit from municipalization do not understand the process, and are quick to judge on 
its merits and process based on what’s reported in the news. The City should do a better 
job of “getting out in front” of these messages and we recommend a campaign to 
publicize the merits and justification for municipalization.  
 
Regardless of the quality of reasoning and due diligence behind current City initiatives, 
we see avoidable frustration and ambivalence in all community sectors. The business 
community feels marginalized, if not coerced, in energy initiatives. Some of this backlash 
is precipitated by money from outside of our community, but that funding would find less 
purchase if there were less local dissatisfaction (ideological or not). Drawing out shared 
objectives between the business community and our City as a whole is a difficult 
exercise, but negotiation or public debate without agreement on shared objectives is 
inefficient. 
 
Media coverage of the court battle between the City and Xcel has disengaged much of 
the general public. Our community needs to stay focused on the economic and resiliency 
benefits of this effort. 

8



 

How can your board specifically help reach the council goals? 

The EAB would appreciate more explicit direction of how we can be of benefit to staff 
and Council. Regardless of our knowledge, perfunctory review of materials imminently 
heading to Council is not necessarily going to provide value to staff. Staff already has 
substantial environmental technical support from consulting firms who have more 
specific subject matter expertise and who have spent much more time with the material 
in question. We could be put to more productive use in community engagement, but we 
must first be highly fluent in City plans to the point that we can defend and engage the 
business community, non-profits, political groups, and the general public, where 
collectively the board has substantial networks. The EAB understands broad community 
needs and concerns, and can reflect this in our review of City initiatives. Direct feedback 
from the Council is important in allowing the EAB to properly synchronize our efforts with 
your goals. We realize that many times priorities can be fluid, so we would appreciate 
direct feedback, not filtered. In the past when this has happened, this has clarified our 
energies and efforts. 

 

Are there city policies that need to be addressed that would enable your 
board to function at a higher level? 

More quantitative information, such as the coming update to the City’s emissions 
inventory would be helpful. 
 
Our work would benefit from better articulation of the basis for projected contributions to 
emissions reductions and sustainability metrics. The board currently has substantial 
professional experience with emissions modeling, resource metrics, and sustainability 
program design. Our review process can certainly leverage that knowledge more given a 
better basis to question. 

 

Are there other items that council should address in the coming year? 

2) Strategic integration and documentation of plans 

We have reviewed the Boulder Valley Comprehensive Plan and don’t find that document 
to be sufficiently strategic to integrate the City departmental plans. We have asked for 
other documented locations for strategic integration of plans, but found none. We 
suggest that a “sustainability framework” be established with the following 
characteristics: 
 

● “Sustainability” should be formally defined as a local carrying capacity for population, 
consumption of all resources, and an ecological services balance of trade1

● Integrated modeling is necessary. As municipalization advocates have demonstrated, 
models that integrate technical factors, resource consumption, waste, and economic 
drivers are necessary for making decisions about managing complex systems. 

. Our 
community can still be a net debtor in that ecological balance, but that deficit would need 
to be defended on some rational basis. 

1
 Ecological Creditors and Debtors 

http://www.footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/ecological_debtors_and_creditors/  

9

http://www.footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/ecological_debtors_and_creditors/�


● Proper scoping is very important. Expanding Boulder’s economy and acting as a 
regional jobs center has exported our emissions to neighboring communities and 
increased transportation impacts. 

● Growth needs to be included in that modeling and treated with greater concern. Even 
with zero emissions energy, unchecked compounded growth would lead to 
unsustainable consumption of other resources and severe impacts to the quality of life in 
our community. 

● Sustainability / Environmental objectives should have a quantitative basis derived from 
that integrated modeling. All initiatives should have rough order of magnitude estimates 
of their potential contributions to plans and cost/benefit basis. As those initiatives 
progress, their effectiveness should become more accurately discernable or their 
shortcomings explainable. Adopting initiatives and rating them relative to less than 
effective actions of other communities does not necessarily advance sustainability in our 
community. 

 
This resulting framework could then be used as criterion for review of issues before the 
EAB, such as transportation and livability which have many initiatives that are driven by 
quality of life, as opposed to primarily environmental issues. For example, our recent 
review of the proposed expansion of the smoking ban is similarly not primarily an 
environmental issue. 
 

Are there other priorities outside of the Council Goals that your 
Board/Commission would like to address in the coming year? 

3) Program priorities (new) 
● Technology financing innovation: While the Boulder Energy Challenge has allowed for 

some market innovation, market failures for energy efficiency, waste, and other 
externalities are more common than efficient market results. Additional tactics to 
effectively leverage the market are warranted. 

● City-wide development needs to have incentive based guidelines to entice the 
commercial sector to engrain the city values into their values. Likewise, more effective 
incentives are needed at the individual consumer level to allow Boulder to actually meet 
the goals they have set, not actually fall further back. This leads to more incentives to 
weatherize their homes, to use public transportation, and to come up with creative 
technology-based approaches (which we could financially support) to make greater 
progress. 

● An efficiency policy for owner-occupied residences at time of sale is necessary for 
addressing the approximately 20,000 existing homes in Boulder that are not subject to 
SmartRegs. 

● Neonicotinoid pesticide (neonics) use is a concern that is extending beyond its collateral 
impact on bee populations. There is a growing body of science that indicates these 
compounds are permeating our local ecosystems. Moreover, their slow breakdown is 
leading to bioaccumulation and impacts to vertebrate species. These impacts in turn 
threaten the local carrying capacity for our community. 

 
We thank the Council for providing us with this opportunity for feedback on the environmental 
matters that are so critical to our community. We are honored to be part of this process and 
gratified to do what we can to support it. 

10



To: Boulder City Council 
From: Environmental Advisory Board 
Date: January 6, 2016 
 
Thank you for your efforts over the course of 2015 to make environmental objectives an equal priority 
to other major city goals, and for incorporating EAB feedback into City initiatives. The EAB is 
concentrating feedback for City Council into specific actionable recommendations below, but with 
respect to City climate goals, would like to emphasize that Council consider a sense of urgency around 
City goals and adopt more specificity in the plans and initiatives designed to meet the City’s climate 
goals. In order for the City to implement and measure climate impacts, short- and long-term action plans 
associated with climate goals need to have a level of specificity that includes resources, timing, and 
expected outcomes at several stages. These plans must be developed or refined early in 2016. The EAB 
would like to be more involved in assisting the City with these plans in 2016.  
 
The EAB recommends that a council member with EAB subject matter expertise be assigned review of 
this feedback. The EAB plans to send a representative to the council meeting where this feedback is 
discussed. We propose focused, detailed action plans in the following areas: 
 

1. Increase environmental issue engagement and communication  
 

The City has made significant strides toward implementing the Climate Action Plan, municipalization and 
other sustainability and efficiency initiatives but is failing in communicating these to the public. The 
City’s public affairs office needs to improve public communication and “get in front” of the issues both 
in the media and through new communications channels. There are existing City models of effective 
communication that could serve as an example for engagement, and the EAB encourages the City to 
share information more liberally regarding climate goals. The public is confused and misinformed about 
how the City is implementing the CAP and other initiatives and old methods of outreach need to be 
rethought. The EAB would like to have an active advisory role in this effort. Specific to municipalization, 
we advise that the City rethink its communications strategy, better communicate dealings and outcomes 
of PUC interaction, identify private/public support for municipalization, build a strong coalition around 
its success, and better control the issue’s messaging. Other recommendations include holding a forum 
with a communications firm on new outreach mechanisms and revisiting its strategic communications 
strategies, and explicitly communicating metrics of success with the community. 
 

2. Prioritize City initiatives through integration and modeling 
 

The City should consider a more integrated and quantitative approach to its objectives. This means that 
every objective or goal as part of the City’s planning should be measurable. Criteria that the EAB 
suggests be used include tons of CO2 emitted, population within the city, incoming population, vehicle 
miles traveled, congestion, economic activity, jobs, and other factors that create CO2 emissions. 
Reducing emissions should be a priority of every City initiative, when applicable, so new and existing 
initiatives should be measured against their potential to meet the city’s climate goals. While there are 
positive and negative impacts in every new construction project, business expansion, population 

11



increase, or policy decision, reducing CO2 emissions should remain a priority and consideration in each 
planning decision.   
 

3. Increase residential sector involvement 
 

The EAB recognizes one key building sector that is currently lacking in both wide-scale adoption of GHG 
emissions reduction strategies and city-level policy to ensure those goals are met: the roughly 20,000 
owner-occupied residences in the city. The EAB has previously noted its interest in exploring the 
potential for time-of-sale efficiency requirements for owner-occupied housing, as has Council (in the July 
30, 2015 Study Session) and which is also outlined as a priority in the 2015 – 2020 City Action Priorities 
of the Boulder’s Climate Commitment draft document (Oct. 2015). We understand that further 
assessment is needed and that there are political challenges that need to be addressed. The EAB 
therefore encourages Council to keep this on their long-term planning radar as well as solicit assistance 
from the EAB or other interested citizens/groups to better understand this opportunity and its 
challenges while staff focus on other initiatives and short-term priorities. 
 

4. Continue funding for clean energy technology companies 
 

The city’s ability to continue to attract clean energy businesses will be significantly enhanced through 
providing a range of innovation financing mechanisms such as the Boulder Energy Challenge. The city 
should continue to explore a range of such approaches including tax incentives financing, tax credits, or 
other innovative financing mechanisms.  
 

5. Continue neonicotinoid use reduction 
 

The EAB appreciates the work that City staff are doing to understand the impacts of neonicotinoids and 
work to phase them out of existing city processes. This work needs to continue and the City should take 
a leadership position in efforts to eliminate their use within the City.  

12



2016 Environmental Advisory Board Staff Calendar 
 

January 6 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items Staff 

Energy Future Update: Municipalization Jonathan Koehn 

Climate Commitment Community Engagement Process Brett KenCairn 

Materials due by noon on Wed, Dec 30, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Jan 6. 

 
February 3 – Retreat 

 
March 9 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Matters for the Board Staff 

Sustainability Dashboard Memo  

Black Bear Protection Ordinance Update Memo  

Discussion of April’s Open House Outline & Expectations 
of Board Members as Hosts 

 

Materials due by noon on Wed, March 2, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, March 9. 

 
April 6 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

Sustainability Dashboard Memo Elyse Hottel 

  

 

Discussion Items/Matters for the Board Staff 

Black Bear Protection Ordinance Update Valerie Matheson 

Finalize Joint Board Open House Agenda and Facilitation 
Strategy 

Board 

Materials due by noon on Wed, March 30, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, April 6. 

 
April 27  – Joint Board Open House – Details TBD 

 
May 4 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

Draft Resilient Strategic Plan Casey Earp 

  

 

Discussion Items/Matters for the Board Staff/Board Member 

Fourmile Canyon Creek CEAP Draft Document All 

13



Flood & Greenways Capital Improvement Program All 

Portland/Eugene Trip Report Back Brad Queen 

Joint Board Open House Debrief All 

Materials due by noon on Wed, April 27, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, May 4. 

 
 

June 1 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

BVCP Update Lesli Ellis 

UZWO Update/6400 Arapahoe Development Update Kara Mertz 

Continued Joint Board Open House Discussion All 

Materials due by noon on Wed, May 25, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, June 1. 

 
 

July 6 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

Community Engagement Strategies Amanda Nagl 

Report Back on Planning Board Collaboration Brad Queen & Christina Gosnell 

Determine When/How to Establish Regular Annual Joint 
Board Meeting and Other Next Steps 

All 

Boulder’s Soundscape Problems All 

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, June 29, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, July 6. 

 
 

August 3 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

City Council B & C Subcommittee Member Visit Jan Burton 

“Planning Board 101” Leonard May 

Report Back on Planning Board Attendance Brad Queen & Christina Gosnell 

Continue Joint Board Meeting Logistics Planning All 

Materials due by noon on Wed, July 27, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Aug 3. 

 

14



 
 

September 7 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

Energy Codes Kendra Tupper 

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

Climate Action Campaign Brett KenCairn 

Debrief BVCP Joint Meeting Board 

Materials due by noon on Wed, Aug 31, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Sept 7. 

  
October 5 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

Climate Commitment Targets KenCairn/Board – primary discussion 

BVCP Discussion Board – time dependent 

PB Site Review Criteria and Annual Letter to Council  Board – time dependent 

Incentivizing Developers Board – time dependent 

Joint Board Meeting Proposal Board – time dependent 

Materials due by noon on Wed, Sept 28, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Oct 5. 

 
November 2 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

Climate Commitment Targets KenCairn/Board – final vote 

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

6400 Arapahoe Development – Formulate Analysis Kara Mertz - tentative 

BVCP Discussion Board 

PB Site Review Criteria and Annual Letter to Council  Board 

Incentivizing Developers Board 

Joint Board Meeting Proposal Board 

Materials due by noon on Wed, Oct 26, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Nov 2. 

 
December 7 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

  

  

15



Materials due by noon on Wed, Nov 30, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Dec 7. 

16



2017 Environmental Advisory Board Staff Calendar 
 

January 4 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

Joint Board Meeting Planning Board 

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, Dec 28, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Jan 6. 

 
February ? – Retreat ? 

 
March 1 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, Feb 22, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, March 9. 

 
April 5 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, March 29, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, April 6. 

 
Joint Board Meeting ??? 

 
May 3 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff/Board Member 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, April 26, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, May 4. 

17



 
 

June 7 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, May 24, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, June 1. 

 
 

July 5 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, June 28, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, July 6. 

 
 

August 2 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, July 26, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Aug 3. 

 
 
 

September 6 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, Aug 30, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Sept 7. 

18



  
October 4 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, Sept 27, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Oct 5. 

 
November 1 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, Oct 25, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Nov 2. 

 
December 6 Meeting 

Public Hearings Staff 

  

  

 

Discussion Items/Updates/Matters for the Board Staff 

  

  

Materials due by noon on Wed, Nov 29, emailed to EAB by 4 pm. 
PPTs for meeting due to Sandy Briggs by 4 pm Wed, Dec 7. 

19


	11.02.2016 EAB Meeting Agenda_final
	10.05.2016 EAB Meeting Minutes_draft
	Board and Commission Letter
	2015 EAB Letter to Council
	2016 EAB Letter to Council
	2016 EAB Meeting Staff Calendar
	2017 EAB Meeting Staff Calendar



